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COASTAL PLAINS BROADCASTING CO., Inc.

WCPS
1000 WATTS

760 KC

“YOUR COASTAL PLAINS STATION"

TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

JOHN C. HANNER, MGR. PHONE 643

January 30, 1947

Mr. 2. A, Morss
Rt. #3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir:

Hello, Yankee, From one Bay stater to another,
thanks for checking with us on our recent frequenci
and equipment test. The chief engineer says we will

mgke these tests falrly often betwden four and six
o'elock in the morning as we have no other means of
determining whatever 1t i1s engineers determine.

Hope this will act as a verification for you.

I used to be with WCOP in Boston, WFCI in Providence

WKXL, in Concord, N, H Ik territor £t
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Jim Scott
Program Director
WCPS



